

NORTH HUISH PARISH COUNCIL

Tuesday 3rd April 2018 at 7.30pm at St James's Church, Avonwick

Open Forum

Richard Boyt of the Primrose Trail Group will address the Council concerning the group's aim to create a Walking/Cycling track from Kingsbridge to South Brent following as closely as possible the track of the old Primrose Line

Parish Council Meeting

Agenda

- 1 To receive apologies for absence (if any)
2. To receive declarations of interest (if any)
3. To agree the Minutes of the meeting held 6th March 2018
4. To discuss items arising from those Minutes
5. To receive Reports from
 - County Councillor Hosking of recent County Council business
 - District Councillor Steer of recent District Council business
 - others (if any)
6. To consider Planning Applications, if any, and to note decisions:
7. To consider correspondence received
8. Financial matters: to note recent income and expenditure.
9. To consider Highway matters
10. To consider items for future meetings
11. To agree upon a date for the next meeting (1st May 2018?)

Tony Luscombe
Clerk, North Huish Parish Council

clerk@northhuishparishcouncil.co.uk